
Las Posas Valley Groundwater Basin 
Technical Advisory Committee Regular Meeting 

Tuesday March 18, 2025, 2:00 PM 

Via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84168071218?pwd=Kv42H0XegH4TthbvJUgzTrzACgXM8b.1 
Webinar ID: 841 6807 1218 
Passcode: 150451 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Las Posas Basin Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) will hold a regular 
meeting via Zoom at 2 PM on Tuesday March 18, 2025. 

AGENDA 
A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call 

C. Agenda Review 

D. Public Comments 

E. TAC Member Comments 

F. Regular Agenda 

1. Approve Minutes from February 18, 2025 TAC Regular Meeting (attached, agenda page 3) 

2. Committee Consultation Request – Las Posas Valley Basin Annual Audit for period ending 
June 30, 2024 

The Watermaster requested TAC consultation on the recently completed Annual Financial Audit 
Review completed as part of the 2025 Las Posas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan 
(GSP) Annual Report Covering Water Year 2024 (Water Year 2024 Annual Report). The 
Watermaster provided the Annual Financial Audit Review which will be included in Water Year 
2024 Annual Report as Appendix C. The judgment entered in the Las Posas Valley Adjudication 
(Judgment) states:  

The finances of Watermaster shall be subject to an annual audit by a certified public 
auditing firm. A full certified audit shall be accomplished every three years. An audit 
review shall be accomplished in the other two years. (Judgment, § 7.7.) 

The Watermaster complies with this requirement of the Judgement by including annual audits in 
GSP annual reports. However, the 2024 Annual Financial Audit was not available when the 
Watermaster submitted the Water Year 2024 Annual Report to the TAC for TAC consultation in 
January and February 2025.  

Watermaster staff plan to bring the Water Year 2024 Annual Report to the Watermaster Board of 
Directors on March 26, 2025 for approval and subsequent submission to the Department of 
Water Resources by April 1, 2025. Watermaster staff requested feedback from the TAC by March 
14, 2025.  

Agedna Page 1

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84168071218?pwd=Kv42H0XegH4TthbvJUgzTrzACgXM8b.1___.YzJ1OmNvdmF2YW5hbjpjOm86MDA5ZTkyMTk1ZDMyODQwODEzMWU5MDFmZmMzYWEyMWQ6NjoxOThjOmRjZjg2MjlhODgyMDY3ZWU2Y2MxMDcxYTlhYmQwZTVjNjgyZGYyMTU1MGQ4OGQ1OTNmNTAyYzMzYTlhYWMxMmU6cDpUOk4


The TAC will discuss this TAC consultation request and the Annual Financial Audit Review, both of 
which are included as components of this agenda. The TAC consultation request is on agenda 
page 6. The Annual Financial Audit Review is provided as a separate file associated with this 
agenda. 

3. Update on Committee Consultation Review Schedule

The TAC will receive an update on the schedule for upcoming committee consultations from the 
Watermaster Representative. Known current and upcoming consultation are summarized in the 
table below: 

Consultation Description 
Expected Request 
Date 

Expected Review Due 
Date 

Presentation of Basin Optimization Yield 
Study Model Scenario Results by Dudek 

4/1/25 TBD 

Calleguas ASR Project Operations Plan TBD TBD 

4. Schedule for Completing Committee Consultations and Related Recommendation Reports

The TAC will discuss the schedule for completing consultation requests from the Watermaster.

G. Items for Future Agenda

Potential items for future agenda will be considered by the TAC

H. Adjourn

Agedna Page 2



Attachment 1 

Minutes of the February 18, 2025 TAC Regular Meeting

Agedna Page 3



LPV TAC Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

Las Posas Valley Groundwater Basin 
Technical Advisory Committee Regular Meeting 

Meeting Minutes 
for 

February 18, 2025 

A. Call to Order 

Chair Chad Taylor called the special meeting to order at 2:01 pm.  

B. Roll Call 

All voting TAC members present (via Zoom): 
• Dr. Bob Abrams – Present 
• Vice Chair Tony Morgan - Present 
• Chair Chad Taylor - Present 

All non-voting TAC members were present (via Zoom): 
• Robert Hampson (filling in for Kim Loeb on behalf of Watermaster) – Present 
• Bryan Bondy – Present 

Chair Taylor reported a quorum with all three voting members of the Las Posas Valley Technical 
Advisory Committee (TAC) present. 

C. Agenda Review 

Chair Taylor noted that the agenda for the meeting was short and focused and asked if TAC 
members or the public had comments on the agenda; none were presented. 

D. Public Comments  

No public comments on items not on the agenda were received. 

E. TAC Member Comments  

No TAC member comments on items not on the agenda were received. 

F. Regular Agenda  

1. Approve the Minutes of the February 11, 2025 Special Meeting 

Mr. Taylor asked TAC members for comments on the minutes from the February 11, 2025 
regular meeting, which were included in the agenda packet. No TAC member or public 
comments were submitted. 

MOTION: Dr. Abrams moved to approve the February 11, 2025 TAC Meeting minutes 
SECOND: Vice Chair Morgan seconded the motion 
VOTE: Unanimously approved 

2. 2. Committee Consultation Request – Appendices A and E of the Draft Las Posas Valley 
Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan 2025 Annual Report Covering Water Year 2024 

Chair Taylor informed the TAC and public attendees that the Watermaster requested TAC 
consultation on two appendices to the Draft Las Posas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability 
Plan 2025 Annual Report Covering Water Year 2024 (Water Year 2024 Annual Report). These 

Agedna Page 4



LPV TAC Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

were Appendices A and E to the Water Year 2024 Annual Report, which contain Water Year 
2023-2024 Annual Allocations Accounting and an Updated Groundwater Allocation Schedule, 
respectively. These appendices were not included in the draft Water Year 2024 Annual Report 
when first submitted to the TAC in mid-January. The Watermaster requested that the TAC 
review these materials for accuracy and completeness. 

Mr. Taylor noted that the TAC has no data or information to use in reviewing the appendices 
for accuracy or completeness and therefore cannot provide a review. He went on to say that as 
there is no recommendation on this topic the TAC does not plan to prepare a 
Recommendation Report but will instead inform the Watermaster via email that the TAC has 
no basis for reviewing the accuracy and/or completeness of these appendices. 

The other TAC members agreed that the TAC has no information to support a review of 
Appendices A and E or the Water Year 2024 Annual Report. Mr. Hampson agreed that a 
Recommendation Report was unnecessary. 

Mr. Bondy informed the TAC that he had reviewed the appendices on behalf of Zone Mutual 
Water Company (ZMWC) and identified errors in information attributed to ZMWC itself and 
customers ZMWC delivered water to during the period. 

No public comments were provided. 

3. Schedule for Completing Committee Consultations and Related Recommendation Reports 

Mr. Taylor reminded TAC members at public attendees that there were no additional 
outstanding committee consultations and that TAC members previously requested regular 
meetings not be held unnecessarily. The next regular meeting, scheduled for March 4, 2025, 
would be canceled if no agenda topics arise in consultation with the Watermaster by February 
27th. 

Dr. Abrams asked for a copy of the revised Recommendation Report on the draft Initial Basin 
Optimization Plan approved in the previous TAC meeting and Mr. Taylor indicated that he 
would provide the approved version as submitted to the Watermaster. 

No public comments were received. 

G. Items for Future Agenda 

Mr. Taylor asked for recommendations for items to consider including in future agendas from 
the TAC and public; none were identified.  

H. Adjourn 

MOTION: Dr. Abrams moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:14 pm 
SECOND: Mr. Morgan seconded the motion 
VOTE: Unanimously approved 

Agedna Page 5



Attachment 2 

Committee Consultation Request – Las Posas Valley Basin Annual Audit 
for period ending June 30, 2024

Agedna Page 6



FOX CANYON GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
LAS POSAS VALLEY WATERMASTER 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 06, 2025 
To: Las Posas Valley Watermaster Technical Advisory Committee 
From: Kudzai F. Kaseke, Assistant Groundwater Manager 
Subject: Las Posas Valley Basin Annual Audit (Review Engagement) for period ending June 30, 

2024.  

 

Dear Las Posas Valley Watermaster Technical Advisory Committee (TAC): 

Attached for your review and consultation in compliance of the judgment entered in the Las Posas Valley 
Adjudication (Judgment) is Watermaster’s Annual Audit – Review Engagement for the period ending June 
30, 2024.The Judgment provides: “The finances of Watermaster shall be subject to an annual audit by a 
certified public auditing firm.  A full certified audit shall be accomplished every three years. An audit review 
shall be accomplished in the other two years.” (Judgment, § 7.7.) Annual audits are incorporated into 
Watermaster’s annual reports. (See Judgment, Exh. A, § 2.7.10.)   

On January 15, 2025, Watermaster submitted a draft Las Posas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability 
Plan 2025 Annual Report to your committee for consultation.  That draft report identified that material 
components were still being prepared, including the annual audit, and would be sent to your committee as 
they became available. Staff plans to bring the draft 2025 Las Posas Valley Basin GSP Annual Report to 
Watermaster for approval and submission to the Department of Water Resources by April 1, 2025, at the 
Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency/Las Posas Valley Watermaster Board of Directors meeting 
on March 26, 2025. Please provide feedback via the email below to the Watermaster by March 14, 
2025.Watermaster acknowledges the short turnaround time but appreciates your comments ahead of the 
March 26, 2025 Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency/Las Posas Valley Watermaster Board of 
Directors meeting. 

Please contact me at 805 654 2010 or LPV.Watermaster@ventura.org with any questions or concerns. 

Agedna Page 7

mailto:LPV.Watermaster@ventura.org














Las Posas Valley Water Rights 
Coalition, et al. v. Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency

Accounting Changes and Error Corrections—an Amendment of 
GASB Statement No. 62







Compensated Absences

Certain Risk Disclosures

Financial Reporting Model Improvements.

Disclosure of Certain Capital Assets


	2025-03-18 Las Posas Basin TAC Regular Meeting Agenda.pdf
	Agenda
	Attachment 1: Minutes of the February 18, 2025 TAC Regular Meeting
	Attachment 2: Committee Consultation Request – Las Posas Valley Basin Annual Audit for period ending June 30, 2024

	Appendix C - Annual Audit Review.pdf



